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ormer Kowloon British School was originally located at No.136 Nathan Road, Tsim Sha Tsui. The
F building is a typical Victorian structure and it is the oldest surviving school building constructed
for foreign residents in Hong Kong. In 1900, Mr. Ho Tung (later Sir Robert) donated $15,000 to the
Government to erect a school. The foundation stone was laid on 20 July 1900 by the then Governor
Sir Henry Blake. The school was officially opened on 19 April 1902. In the middle of the 1930s, it was
transformed from a primary school to a secondary school with about 300 scudents. After World War I1,
the building was used by Tsim Sha Tsui Kaifong District Welfare Association until 1991. The building has

been used by the Antiquitics and Monuments Office after it was declared a monument.
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Former Kowloon British School is a typical
Victorian structure

02 A AEZELKBEWE S
Former Kowloon British School before
restoration
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Former Kowloon British School now houses

the Antiquities and Monuments Office
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t. Stephen’s Girls” College is one of the first schools devoted to the education of girls in Hong Kong,
S It was originally located at No. 27 Caine Road and later moved to No. 2 Lyttelton Road in 1923 after
the school was badly damaged by an carthquake in 1917. The building is a four-storey structure. The West
Wing and the Central Portion of the Main Building were completed in 1923 while the East Wing was
crected in 1928. The external walls were built of two different materials, with masonry work bencath the

ground floor level and brickwork above it. The pitched roof is of timber construction with Chinese tiles.
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01 Z+RRLKRNHK

Interior view of St. Stephen’s Gitls’ College

02 j& i b 2 ARAT

Balustrade of corridor

O3 BLRRLMEENDR
Entrance of the Main Building of St. Stephen’s Girls' College

04 BRI LREELBE
Acrial view of the Main Building of St. Stephen’s Girls' College




% BE SChOOlS

EEREHRMNLERE R
(_/Ié;/ wrdd Woat (B¢ /(wé % f=/4 /@47&/ o2 8)@//?/&

EE G B

Declared Monuments

% EXERUAFPRERMETR - s —FHBEBRIHTEIMRNER
EREZEHSCHBBE B+ FNEL - THROWE HENISCINHEF
be > ERAMREMAREEE - ZI1870F > ERFANERPE L EE L HH
REREEZTER > LR ISTOFBHEREON - RELKBBEHANEY - &
188l FEMMBEBERFE S > ARARESEIISFMMR XA HH -
FIdBERBEMRBRMENTRE > WERAL - EEZERE - H0NEEN
P 4Rk > 40 B R 72 | 9204 U 09 35 B AR (B Ak ) ~ 72 19254 BRI W Rt B AR R K ¥
(B0 7 ) Rt 19634 7 s BT M2 - TRy E o d B R ZARI A A
EEY > LEESHE > WAZAESE > —SAREE > TEELZE&HEE
TH 3 2 A KA -

t. Joseph’s College is located at No. 7 Kennedy Road, Central. It is a Roman Catholic missionary
Sschool and has over 130 years of history. Its forerunner, St. Saviour’s College, was opened at
Wellington Street in 1864. In 1875, six La Salle Brothers took over the school and renamed it as St. Joseph’s
College. It was moved to No. 9 Caine Road in 1876. The College then moved from Caine Road to No. 8
Robinson Road in 1881. Later, it moved to present site at No. 7 Kennedy Road after an carthquake in 1918
caused severe damage to the premises. St. Joseph's College is comprised of three buildings, the old building
(the present North Block) which was erected in 1920, the Science Block or the Chapel Block (the present
west block) completed in 1925 and the new building which was opened in 1963. The North Block and
West Block are currently the only existing pre-war buildings of the College. The former is a four-storey
building flanked by two clock towers at both ends and has verandahs on one side whereas the lacter is also a

fOllI‘—StO[‘Cy structure Wltl’l aturret on tOp.
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Ol B EEKHWE
Acrial view of St. Joseph's College

R2ELEZEREREACHBB-—E=ZTZ2HFNEL
St Joseph's College has over 130 years of history

03 v i Wyl 2 4 4 1%
The North Block is flanked by two clock towers at both ends
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he Main Building of the University is located at The University of Hong Kong on Pok Fu Lam
TRoad. Itis the oldest of the university’s structures. Construction commenced in 1910 and completed
in 1912. The three-storey building was supported by granite columns in Renaissance style and surmounted
by a tall clock tower and four turrets. There are four internal courtyards, two of which have palm trees. The
original design of the building had already prepared for extension, which was carried out in 1952 and later

in 1958 another extra floor was also added to the building,
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The Exterior of the Main Buildin:jy of the University was declared a

monumentin 1984

02 RMABRELE KBEHANL R

The main fagade of the Main Building and its arched entrance

03-04 AHELUEHE &1L M & B AF L

Building was supported by granite columns
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The building was designed in Renaissance style

06 AH AEABTE -2 1%

The tall clock tower on the roof of the Main Building
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he Hung Hing Ying Building is located at The University of Hong Kong on Pok Fu Lam Road. The
T building was constructed in 1912 with financial assistance from Sir Paul Chater, Professor G.P. Jordan
and other patrons and was officially opened by the Governor, Sir Reginald Stubbs, in February 1919. Itisa
two-storey Edwardian style scructure characterized by a central dome. The main entrance is located on the
second floor while there is a basement on the ground floor. The building was originally used by the student
union and was later converted into Senior Common Room in 1974. It was named in honour of Mr. Hung
Hing Ying in 1986 for his family’s donation to the university. The building currently houses the library and

the office of the Dcpartment of Music.
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Interior views of Hung Hing Ying Building
g

03 kiR —EmWEmOHEEREY
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The bui[ding isa two-storey Edwardian style
structure characterized by acentral dome




EE H R 257

Declared Monuments

B & Schools

leicor @rz ‘ lcde

BALHERERNERIRBSREBMBENI920F &R > EAHXE
%Fﬁ: s BEYHE LU A% o KEEIOIIFIH28H mHHAE Ll x#14B
BEX > TEEPNMARENRREERUFLS -BZENESZF > BTESX
HEW > ML LT c AENARAEATBERZENFRFN

ang Chi Ngong Building was built in 1929 with a generous donation from Mr. Tang Chi Ngong,
Tfathcr of Sir Tang Shiu Kin, as a School of Chinese. Hence, the school was named after him. The
building was officially opened by Sir William Peel, the Governor of Hong Kong, on 28 September 1931
and was named in honour of Mr. Tang Chi Ngong in recognition of his generous donation. Plaques were
established in the entrance hall and inside the building to commemorate this event. It is a three-storey flat-

roofed building with Shanghai plaster surfacing, The building is now used as the Centre of Asian Studies.
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The Exterior ofTang Chi Ngong Building of The University ofHong

Kong was declared a monumentin 1995
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The building is a three-storey flac-roofed building with Shanghai plaster

surfacing

03 WEREEMAN B R
Main entrance of Tang Chi Ngong Building
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niversity Hall was originally known as Douglas Castle. It was probably built between 1861 and
U 1867 by a Scottish merchant, called Douglas Lapraik. The three-storey building signifies a splendid
cdifice in a blend of Tudor and Gothic architectural style. It was renamed as Nazareth House when it was
sold in 1894 by the Lapraik family to the French Mission. Considerable alterations and extensions to the
building were carried out by the French Mission, and a printing house was added. The French Mission then
moved out in 1953 and Nazareth House was sold to The University of Hong Kong in 1954, The building

was converted as a dormitory for male students in 1956 and renamed as Universicy Hall.
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Interior view of University Hall

02 RE#F 6 T MEX KA oy &5 A%
University Hall was built in a blend of Tudor and Gothic
architectural stylc

03 K&x EM ALK
Main Entrance of Universicy Hall
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aryknoll Convent School was first established at Austin Road in 1925 as a kindergarten by the
Maryknoii Sisters of St. Dominic. In 1937, the School moved to the new campus on Waterloo
Road providing education for students from kindergarten to matriculation. It has been a landmark in che

area since then.

School operation was interrupted by the Second World War and the School was used as a Japanese
military hospital from 1942 to 1945. Construction of the Convent next to the Main Building, which
began before the Second World Wiar, was finally completed in 1953. In 1960, the Secondary Section was
moved to the new school building at 5 Ho Tung Road. Ever since, the Primary Section has remained in the

Waterloo Road Main Buiiding.

The iayout of the 1937-built Main Buiiding adopts the medieval monastery or coiiegiatc iayout ofan open
pcristyic courtyard surrounded by cloisters. Vaulted Cciiing of Romancsquc styic in the auditorium, the
granirc staircase facing Boundary Street, poinrcd arches, hippcd or gambrci—shapcd roofs and the singic

tower at the facade are notable features of the Main Buiiding.
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t. John’s Cathedral is located at Nos. 4 - 8 Garden Road, Central, which is the oldest surviving
S ceclesiastical building in Hong Kong, The building was built in Gothic style with a bell tower above
the main entrance. The foundation stone was laid by the Governor, Sir John Davis, on 11 March 1847 and
the building was completed in 1849. The Cathedral underwent extension in 1873, with the foundation
stone laid by the Duke of Edinburgh. During the Japanese Occupation (1941-1945), the building was
converted to a clubhouse for the Japanesc. The building was seriously damaged during the war and was fully

repaired later.

01 W1870FWEKHEE (RrmFEEe M ERE)
St.John’s Cathedral, . 1870
(photograph provided by courtesy of Hong Kong Museum of History)




JEE B 269

Declared Monuments

% R % Religions Buildings

CpEH B R %
M// 4 Cuthedsal

\ Wi
& . AN

| AN ) {1 =11

RERTNS 7 T AL IS il

AHERE | i

TR 1] '

02 B MY SEHE o BT
SUE % BT F Y
Aerial view of St. John’s Cathedral. The

Cathedral can be seen in cruciform plan
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Interior views of St. John's Cathedral
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ormer French Mission Building is located at No.1 Battery Path, Central. The building was used
Fas a residence for the Governor of Hong Kong between 1843 and 1846. The building was called
“ Beaconsfield” before it was used by the French Mission in 1915. It was constructed in granite and red
bricks in Neo-Classical style. Rebuilding took place in 1917 and a chapel was built in the northwest corner
with a cupola projecting above the roof. The rebuilding was marked by a small granite plaque with the
completion date mounted on an external wall. In 1953, the building was purchased by the Government and
was successively used as the office of the Education Deparement, the Victoria Districe Court, the Supreme

Courtand the Information Services Department. It is now used as the Hong Kong Court of Final Appeal.
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Former French Mission Building is now used as the Hong Kong Court of
Final Appeal after restoration
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Former French Mission Building as scen in 1987

03 7 & Jis K # 42 A [ 4%

Arched corridor and classical columns
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